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Question #1: 
 
I completed Evals years ago when it was known as BRRS. I tried to find the specifics regarding rates of pay and 
expected services and was unable to find this. Can you help me with this? 
 
Answer #1: 
 
The Scope of Services is outlined in Section 5 of the RCP (pages 12 – 17).  Information pertaining to cost for 
services proposed is contained in subsection 8.1.2 (page 20) and Attachment D – Phase III Agreement to Cost Sheet 
(page 27). 
 
Question #2: 
 
I don't want to waste our time writing/reading proposals.  Last time this solicitation went out, DFS was looking for 
one statewide provider for vocational evaluation and reemployment services.  Is that still the case, or has your 
agency come around to seeking out regional and local providers in each of these sub-disciplines?  If so, I will submit 
a bid, otherwise... 
 
Answer #2: 
 
The RCP (Section 1 – Purpose and General Conditions) states specifically that proposers may offer their services in 
one or more of the eight (8) service areas.  The service areas are identified in Attachment H - Service Areas (page 
46).  Proposers may offer reemployment services or vocational evaluations or both in one or more of the eight (8) 
service areas. 
 
Question #3: 
 
Is there a specific form or file we need to download to submit for the reemployment evaluation contract proposal? 
 
Answer #3: 
 
Section 3 – Submissions and Proposal Specifications of the RCP contains instructions for formatting and submitting 
proposals (pages 5 – 11). 
 
Question #4: 
 
Any limit in number of pages, format etc.? 
 
Answer #4: 
 
Section 3 – Submissions and Proposal Specifications of the RCP contains instructions for formatting and submitting 
proposals (pages 5 – 11). 
 
Question #5: 
 
I e mailed you today my resume as part of my application to be considered for the Evaluation / reemployment 
proposal for W. Comp clients. I was informed through IARP.  They returned my e mail because my resume was not 
in PDF.  Here again I am sending it in PDF. 
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Answer #5: 
 
You cannot make application by submitting a resume.  Please refer to Section 3 – Submissions and Proposal 
Specifications (pages 5 - 11) of the RCP to find instructions for formatting and submitting proposals as well as the 
elements that are required to be considered responsive.   
 
Question #6: 
 
Please e-mail me the information of how to become a State vendor. 
 
Answer #6 
 
The instructions for MyFlorida MarketPlace registration and completion of a W-9 are outlined below. 
  
a) Anyone working as a vendor for the state of Florida must be registered through MyFlorida MarketPlace 

(MFMP). 
  

To register in MFMP click on 
http://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/myfloridamarketplace/mfmp_ven
dors 
The first red arrow is the link to register.  The second red arrow is the link to customer service should you have 
any questions.  Should you run into any issues, please contact via e-mail or by phone for assistance.  

 

  
 
b) Also, the IRS instituted that a new W-9 form must be completed for all businesses.  The State of Florida has 

flags incorporated in their payment database that does not allow payment to be made if that W-9 has not 
been processed through the IRS. 

  
“On November 7, 2011, vendors that do not have a verified Substitute Form W-9 on file with the 
Department of Financial Services will not be able to receive a payment from any state agency.  As a result 
of Federal Legislation (Section 3402(t), Internal Revenue Code), the Department of Financial Services has 

http://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/myfloridamarketplace/mfmp_vendors
http://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/state_purchasing/myfloridamarketplace/mfmp_vendors
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modified the State’s Substitute Form W-9 and must collect and verify new W-9 forms on all new and 
existing vendors by November 7, 2011.” 
  
Proceed to https://flvendor.myfloridacfo.com to file your electronic Substitute Form W-9. All vendors 
must register on the W-9 website to receive a User ID and create a password.  Note: Your 
MyFloridaMarketPlace User ID and password is not valid on the W-9 website.  
  
Contact the Department of Financial Services Vendor Management Section at (850) 413-5519 or 
FLW9@myfloridacfo.com if you have any questions or problems submitting your electronic Substitute 
Form W-9. 

 

 
 
Question #7: 
 
Please send me a map of all your State offices also. 
 
Answer #7: 
 
If you are requesting a map of the eight (8) service areas for proposing reemployment services and/or vocational 
evaluations, please review page 46 of the RCP.   If you are inquiring about offices of the Florida Division of 
Workers’ Compensation, please click on the following links: 
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/employer/boc_offices.htm, 
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/WC/Employee/eao_offices.htm 
 
Question #8: 
 
Does the contractor need to have an office to provide the services in each proposed county?  
 
Answer #8: 
 
The proposal must include information regarding the location of the proposer’s headquarters, all Florida locations, 
and relevant organizational structure pertinent to providing the services requested in this RCP in subsection 3.4.3.1 
(page 8). 
 
In subsection 3.4.5.3 of the RCP (pages 9 - 10), proposers are required to identify all counties in which 
reemployment services and vocational evaluations are currently being provided, the current business model in 
place, and the names of providers utilized in each county.  Furthermore, proposers must identify service areas for 

https://flvendor.myfloridacfo.com/
tel:%28850%29%20413-5519
mailto:FLW9@myfloridacfo.com
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/employer/boc_offices.htm
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/WC/Employee/eao_offices.htm
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which they are proposing reemployment services, vocational evaluations or both, the proposed business model, 
and the names of providers that will be used in each service area. 
 
Question #9: 
 
Are home visits acceptable to provide certain services? 
 
Answer #9: 
 
The Department of Financial Services does not endorse the use of injured employees’ homes to provide services.  
Additionally, Section 5.7, C.3. (page 14) of the RCP specifically prohibits an injured employee’s residence being 
used as a test site for vocational evaluations.  Services may be provided in meeting rooms at public libraries or 
other comparable facilities.  
 
Question #10: 
 
Since the Workers Compensation discontinued the Florida licensing process, what type of license do you require? 
 
Answer #10: 
 
Section 5.11 of the RCP (page 17) specifies the qualifications of contractors / providers / subcontractors. 
 
Question #11: 
 
Is travel time billable at the same rate of $85.00 hr.? 
 
Answer #11: 
 
No, travel time is not billable to the Department.  The Contract will be fixed price, fixed rate, with invoicing after 
approval of deliverables.  Any expense incurred by the Contractor in providing the services specified in the 
Contract will not be reimbursed to the Contractor by the Department per Attachment E – Contract, Item 3.D. (page 
30) of the RCP. 
 
Question #12: 
 
Since we have another office in Puerto Rico, can we include our reference contacts and serviced cases there? 
 
Answer #12: 
 
You must include references as described in subsection 3.4.3.4 of the RCP (page 8) for three clients.  Additionally, 
Attachment J - Client Reference Form must be completed for each reference (page 48).   
 
Question #13:  
 
What is the expected volume of your referrals per county? 
 
Answer #13: 

 
There are many factors that affect the number of referrals making it hard to predict the volume for all 67 counties 
on a county by county basis.  
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Questions #14:   
 
In reading the Request for Contract Proposal, I noticed that Level 2 criminal background checks must be conducted 
for all providers.  I believe I have taken appropriate steps to acquire a Level 2 check.  My information sources told 
me that I must produce an ORI number, which must come from the requesting agency...DFS, in this case.  Is this 
true?  If so, can you provide me the ORI number? 
 
Answer #14: 
 
Section 5.11, C of the RCP specifically states that Level 2 criminal background checks must be conducted for all 
providers and that a summary of the results must be submitted to the Department of Financial Services (DFS). 
 
The ORI number you referenced is for the explicit purpose of DFS Human Resources to conduct criminal 
background checks on prospective employees and cannot be used for vendors contracting with the Department.     
 
Vendors who contract with the Department have the option of utilizing approved FBI channelers who provide 
Level 2 criminal background checks for a fee.  For a listing of approved FBI channelers, please click on the following 
link:  http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks/fbi-approved-channelers. 
 
Question #15: 
 
Can an applicant propose either Reemployment Services or Vocational Evaluations only, or do we have to propose 
to provide both services? 
 
Answer #15: 
 
Proposers may offer reemployment services or vocational evaluations or both in one or more of the eight (8) 
service areas identified in Attachment H – Service Areas (page 46) of the RCP. 
 
Question #16: 
 
What volume of referrals do you expect to have? 
 
Answer #16: 
 
The number of referrals will be contingent on the number of requests for screening for reemployment services 
received, and the number of requests approved for services by the DFS. 
 
Question #17: 
 
Can you provide the names of the existing providers of these services, or is this the first process to choose 
providers?  
 
Answer #17: 
 
Momentum Healthcare, Inc. is the current contractor/provider for these services with the DFS. 
 

http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks/fbi-approved-channelers
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Question #18: 
 
Would you accept a PVE certification instead of a CVE certification, because the CVE is no longer available?  
 
Answer #18: 
 
A PVE certification is not acceptable.  Section 5.11 – Contract/Provider/Subcontractor Qualifications (page 17) of 
the RCP identifies acceptable qualifications.    
 
Question #19: 
 
Because we are not a current vendor, we do not currently track all of the outcomes requested in 3.4.5.6 – will that 
disqualify us from selection as a vendor under this RCP process?  
 
Answer #19: 
 
Since you are interested in proposing services in response to the RCP, we presume you are in this line of work even 
though you are not a current vendor.  Therefore, you should be able to provide data regarding rehabilitation 
services you have provided for other clients as outlined in Section 3.4.5.6 of the RCP.  Up to 15 points are available 
for this criteria. 
 
 
Questions #20: 
 
We are interested in applying to serve two of the counties in a particular service area.  Is this allowed – or are we 
required to serve the entire service area? 
 
Answer #20: 
 
Proposals for reemployment services, vocational evaluations or both must be for all of the counties in the 
proposed service area(s). 
 
Question #21: 
 
Our agency has been doing Vocational Evaluation for people with disabilities for 30 years – however – we have not 
provided services for injured employees.  Our Vocational Evaluator has experience in conducting Vocational 
Evaluations for workers compensation.  Is the Vocational Evaluator’s experience sufficient to show capability? 
 
Answer #21: 
 
We presume your question pertains to subsection 3.4.4 (page 9) of the RCP which requires the vendor to provide 
information regarding returning individuals to work as well as information regarding returning injured employees 
to suitable gainful employment.  Since the vendor’s knowledge, expertise, and years of experience in returning any 
individuals to work is also required,  you have the opportunity to showcase the experience you described in your 
question and any information pertinent to providing services outlined in the RCP.   
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Question #22: 
 
What if we do not have the outcome data from the last 3 years?  Can we apply and be competitive? 
 
Answer #22: 
 
We presume you are referring to the required performance metrics outlined in 3.4.5.6 (page 10) of the RCP.  If you 
have been in business for less than three (3) years, you should provide data from the date services were provided.    
 
If you do not have any performance data, please state this in your proposal.  Proposers who provide performance 
data will be in a better competitive position than proposers who do not as up to 15 points are available for this 
criteria. 
 
Question #23: 
 
Do we have to present a list of entities for which we performed services under the FL. Workers comp. law over the 
past 3 years? 
 
Answer #23: 
 
Subsection 3.4.3.5 - Client Service List (page 9) of the RCP requires a list of entities for which the vendor has 
performed Reemployment Services and/or Vocational Evaluations under the Florida Workers’ Compensation Law 
for the past three (3) years. 
 
We are not asking for services performed under Florida’s Workers’ Compensation Law (Chapter 440, Florida 
Statutes) which did not pertain to reemployment services and/or vocational evaluations.  
  
If Proposers do not have clients to report, please state this in your proposal. 
 
Question #24: 
 
Do we have to provide a list of pending and settled litigation involving services we performed the past 2 years? 
 
Answer #24: 
 
As stipulated in subsection 3.4.3.6 (page 9) of the RCP, Proposers must provide a list of pending and settled 
litigation within the past two (2) years in which the proposer or one of its providers was a named party. 
 
If none of the services specified above were litigated, please state this in your proposal. 
 


